

Parent Forum Minutes 6.3.17 1.30pm

Attendance – Michelle Boardman, Mandy Elks, Neil Marshall, Kelly Garbett, Sue Wilkinson, Maddy Stevenson

Apologies – Lynn Peterson, Colette Hughes

- Mandy brought in her DBS certificate, Neil to bring his in.
 - Kelly to send a text out to parents reminding them of the Easter Bingo.
 - Kelly to send out a text reminding parents of the Bridlington Trip.
 - Parking around the Academy was discussed as something the parents forum could lead on. Ideas for children to design a banner asking parents to park safely. Six banners to be made, (2 from FS, KS1 and KS2) Designs to be completed for 31st March. Parents forum and Doncaster Council to choose the winners. The winning banners will then be made up and displayed around the Academy. Parents Forum will pay for these. Kelly to create a proforma and send to each class teacher.
 - Neil Marshall to organise enforcement to support following the banners being displayed around the Academy.
 - Hexthorpe Primary to be placed on the distribution list for activities taking place in the holidays arranged through the Children's Centre.
 - Environmental funding to be used to organise a trip to Donna Nook to see the Seals. £2 for adults and £1 for children. To be advertised in September.
- Next meeting 3.4.17